
-A Telephone: 044 - 28889333/2841570200 E-Mail: investor@iobnet.co.in

~\S4013~~
4lcr~~ ChI~~(>1~-tffi:c ~ ~ 3765, 763 3{UUTT~, ~ 600 002
m!?TCfi ~ Cfi~

Indian Overseas Bank
Central Office: P.B.No.: 3765, 763 Anna Salai, Chennai 600002
Investor Relations Cell

IRCI \q 'J..; 2020-21
05.12.2020

The Senior General Manager
Department of Corporate Services
BSELimited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

The Vice President
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
"Exchange Plaza", C-1, Block G
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai - 400051

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Information regarding Lossof Share Certificate and Issue of Duplicate Share
Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that we are in receipt of
requests from shareholders with below mentioned information to issue duplicate
share certificates on ground of loss / non receipt of share certificates:

S. Name of Foliono. K=ertificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter
No. Shareholder No. No. (From) No. (To) Sharesreceived

on
1. Amresh Kumar 00319539 1014443 478575801 478575900 100 03.12.20

Chauhan

This information is given in compliance with Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Please take the same on record.

Thanking You

Yours faithfully,



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

manasa@cameoindia.com
Friday,December4, 2020 5:21 PM
investor
kalpana;komalar; priya
REGULATION 39(3) - ISSUE OF DUPliCATE SHARE CERTIFICATE - INTIMATION TO
STOCK EXCHANGES
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Dear Sir,

Please find below the details of request received from your shareholder, regarding loss/non receipt of share
certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates.

Name of Certificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter
S.no.

shareholder
Folio no.

no. no. (From) no. (To) shares received on

AMRESH
1 KUMAR 00319539 1014443 478575801 478575900 100 03/12/2020

CHAUHAN

The scanned copy of the above said letter is attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation.

You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSEListing
Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Regards,
Manasa Upadhya
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
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To ~ , ..... .'.. . . ~\. Dated: 28.11.2020
I 'il ~( .lJ ~ D;j'" i,'Vj \j "i)

Th~ Cameo C Irporate se~iC~!t.LttW __.c;~~Y:>.~.
Unit: (Indian Overse Bank) . ::.: ~: f '6'0
Subramaniam Building, 1><$'CEIV:?};)1 . \'. ''.
1, Club HouseRoad,· . .. l,/
Chennal - 600 002 .. '.:.........,~

.. Sub: Issuance of Duplicqt,~<~b,areCert. (folio no. 00319539)
.. ' ..~,' ... ', ~:' .

".< :::/ ...
Dear SirIMam, -;' :r>·.::·~··.'".. , ".... .

with reference to your ~a.it-A~te.~Ul~~07.2ql§.agW~tJnyque!}!'for~sllance of
duplicate share certificate of IndianOverseas Bank of folio no. 00319539. ."
- With due respect, this .is to bring in your notice that I got a dividend warrant
leaf of amount 70 issued to me on. t9.02.2014 against 100 Shares of Indian Overseas
Bank which is in name of me Amresh Kumar Chauhan under folio no. 00319539.
having warrant no. 086625. . . , ...: ;
I -searcb and found no. certific~~~i:ti1·my·keeping records and it seems that lost
somewhere. . ..' ; .
So Kindly provide me the procedure' to have aforesaid certificate which I am not
finding.

. .. ' .

.: ...

Highlyt;t .
Amresh Kumar Chauhan
Add: H.No.- 257,
Braham Purl Colony,
Near Shiv Mandir,
Saharanpur - 247001
Uttar Pradesh
Mob: 9690011.309
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*Encl.
Copy oflast dividend warrant .
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